Contact

Lahore Pakistan 00923134998899 (Mobile) ibrahimdar21@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/muhammadzafar-ibrahim-dar (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Social Media Sales Marketing Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA)

Languages

Urdu (Native or Bilingual) Arabic (Elementary) English (Full Professional) Punjabi (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Foundation of English Language and Writing Foundation Diploma in Accounting and Business

Muhammad Zafar Ibrahim Dar

Associate Chartered Certified Accountant (United Kingdom)-Foundation Diploma Holder | Manager Sales & Marketing | Business Advisor | Travel Agent | Social Media Expert Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan

Summary

I am a Qualified Diploma holder of ACCA-UK in Accounting and Business and having practical experience of more than 5 years in the Sales and Marketing at various sectors in Pakistani industry. I am Freelancer of Accounting, Management and Business Advisory sectors at national and international levels.

Experience

NIMIR Energy Sales Manager May 2023 - Present (1 year 8 months) Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan

ZM Associates Sales Marketing Manager September 2021 - June 2023 (1 year 10 months) Pakistan

Marketing, Clients Management, Clients Relationship Management, Business and Advisory Services

AgentPet.com - Pakistan Online Pet Portal Manager of Operations February 2019 - August 2021 (2 years 7 months) Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan

Clintage Dealing, Pets purchasing and Selling, Managing E-commerce website, Billing and Followups, Pets Relocation

Reflexion Auto Services LLC Sales Manager- Havoline November 2017 - December 2018 (1 year 2 months) Sharjah Emirate, United Arab Emirates Managing Financial Inflows and Outflows, Customer Relationship Management, Sales and Marketing, Reporting and Delegation, Employee Supervision

Education

ACCA

ACCA Diploma in Accounting and Business, Accounting and Business/ Management · (2023)